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Floujeh, Hanieh

From: Hayer, Ravi [Ravi.Hayer@freedom55financial.com)
~ Sent:  Tuesday, 15 April 2008 11:38 AM

To: Floujeh, Hanieh

Subject: Meeting schedule

Helle, ' : : :
My name is Ravi Hayer, and | am the President of the Richmond Rugby Club. Several members of our
membership as well as myself would like to make a presentation at the Parks Recreation and Cultural Committee
meeting on April 29, 2008. We would like to talk about the rich history of the Richmond Rugby Club which has
been in Richmond for over 50 years, and what it means te it's members and the community as a whole. The club
is.in need of permanent dedicated rugby facilities in Richmond. The Rugby Club has been with out a home since
being displaced from the Sea Island Forum in the late 1990's. The Rugby Club has deep roots within the City and
touches many families with our City. Our members velunteer their time Coaching at all High Schools in Richmond
as well we run 3 Senior Men's teams, an under 19, under 17, under 18, under 14, and have a thriving mini-rugby
_ program for ages 5-12 for boys and girls. We.would like to present how we-could help the City and our members
grow one of the largest sports in the World. We would also like to create a community led initiative to that end.

Thank you in advance,
Ravi Hayer

.Ravi Hayer

Financial Security Advisor

Freedom 55 Financial

Suite 600 - 1508 West Broadway Avenue -
Vancouver, BC, V6J 1W8

Phone ; 604-732-1508, ext. 281, Fax : 604-732-6320
ravi.hayer@freedoms55financial.com -

Please visit my website at www.ravihayer.com
ask me about our competitive mortgages
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